From: Darren McBride <darren@high-rely.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 9:50:58 AM

To: Weiche, Courtney <CWeiche@washoecounty.gov>

Cc: patty.ryan@outlook.com <patty.ryan@outlook.com>

Subject: FW: Request for planning materials for administrative permit case WADMIN23-0015 (Johnson Garage)

[NOTICE: This message criginated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you
are sure the content is

safe.]

Hello Courtney,

Is it possible to enter this comment to be read by staff on our behalf (if we are not able to attend the
hearing):

“As directly adjacent neighbor we would kindly request that the color scheme, including the metal roof
of this large garage be as stated in the plans and be the same color as the house. Specifically, we hope
it will not be a Red or brightly colored roof that doesn’t blend into the landscape.

Thank You,

Rex Darren McBride and Patty Ryan 5950 Melarkey Way Reno NV
Owners of APN# 150-260-04"

I can be reached via email here


https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/tojiC2krMZs69D6lsnpyxw?domain=washoecounty.gov
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/tojiC2krMZs69D6lsnpyxw?domain=washoecounty.gov

















OFFICIAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

DATE: March 25, 2024
You are hereby notified that the Washoe County Board of Adjustment wil conduct a public hearing at the

following time and location:

] 1:30 p.m., Thursday, April 4, 2024 .
~° 1001 East Ninth Street, Building A, Reno, Nevada 89512 and via Zoom Webinar

n, and
Administrative Permit Case Number WADMIN23-0015 (Johnson Garage) — For hearing, discussion,
possible action to approve a revised administrative permit application for a 6,900 sf defached accessory
structure that is larger than the existing + 2,644 sf main residence.
Applicant / Property Owner:  Kevin & Brittni Johnson,
5955 Rock Farm Rd.

« Location:

- APN 150-260-19

« Parcel Size 5 acres ; jal

* Master Plan: Rural Residential -

* Regulatory Zone: High Density Rural

+ AreaPlan Southwest Truckee Meadows

« Development Code: Authorized in Article 808, Administrative Permits

+ Commission District 2~ Commissioner Clark

o Staff Courtney Weiche, Senior Planner E
Washoe County Community Services Department t

Planning and Building
« Phone: 775.328.3608
cweiche@washoecounty.gov.

o E-mail:
ment relative to these.

As an owner of property in the vicinity, you are invited o present public com:
may do so either by altending the meeting in person or by logging into the ZOOM webinar

the ‘Raise Hand" featura during  any public

and utilizing
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87215675749 As an alternative: mp s
zoom.us in your computer browser, clicking “Join a Meetingt

ID: 872 1567 5749, NOTE: This option will require a com|

you can join the meeting via telephone only by dialing +1

and pressing #. Additionally, public comment can be subm

The County will make reasonable efforts to send all ema

the Board members prior to the meeting. Comments

period. 2
Explanatory material is available for inspection. Pleas

Department, Planning and Building Division, 1001 East

To access additional information  about
www.washoecounty.gov/csd/planning_and._developme
Adjustment, click on 2024 and choose the mee
osted at least three working days prior to the me







